Ayodele Olakunle T

6, Adio street, New-garage, Iyano-oworo, Gbagada, Lagos, Nigeria. +2349068899927, +2349070712026 | ayodeleolakunle86@gmail.com, ayodele4olakunle@gmail.com

Objective

To apply tutorial, artistic and creative knowledge (culled from academic and past working experience) in order to promote the organisation ends. I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully use my skills for the success of the organisation.

Experience

•	Prime-rose school, Nursery and Primary Teacher Taught the upper primary and Common entrance class.	September, 2019 - September, 2020	
•	St. Philip Catholic Nursery and Primary School, Somolu, Lagos Maths Teacher I basically teach the upper primary Mathematics and Quantitative Reasoning	January, 2017 - September, 2018 g.	
•	Frangeorgia Private School Teacher I taught the common entrance class.	September, 2012 - September, 2016	
•	Phil-Chel Model School, Akoka, Lagos. Teacher Taught the upper primary and junior secondary classes up to JSS 3.	February, 2010 - September, 2012	
•	Richsans Creche, Nursery and Primary School. Teacher, assistant admin	August, 2010 - September, 2010	
•	Zenith International School Teacher	January, 2009 - April, 2009	
Education			

Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria. (TRCN)	2020
 Federal College of Education (Technical) Akoka, Lagos, Nigeria. Nigeria Certificate In Education 	2015
 Tenderland College. 3, Adewale Street, Coker village, Orile, Iganmu, Lagos, Nigeria. West African Examination Council (WAEC). 	2009
 Future Height Secondary School, Niser, Ojo barracks, Lagos, Nigeria. National Examination Council (NECO) 	2007/

Skills

- Proficient in typing and computerizing abilities.
- Skilled in drawing and sketching.
- Ability to work without supervision.
- Ability to mould object.
- Ability to supervise projects and assignments.
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skill.

Projects

Home tutoring

Preparing students in Junior Secondary School (JSS) for BECE (Federal and State). Home schooling a commercial student in SSS 1. Home schooling a student in SSS 1 on Computer Science. Preparing students for common entrance exams (Model, State, Federal)

• Typing

Typing test and exam questions of about 12 subjects and submitting within a given time frame.

Projects

Supervising project assignments given to students during long holiday and helping them to achieve greater results

Reference

- Professor Oloko "Lagos State University (LASU)"
 Lecturer (Law)
 +234802 321 3982
- Ajakaiye Yemisi "Mountain of Fire and miracle ministries, Headquarters department" Accountant ajakayedeborah@gmail.com +2348135634244